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From: Jeanette J McMillian

To: Shelley, Henry C,, SES, QIG DoD

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FW: Government Executive reporter has new query on IC IG whistieblower program
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 11:01:10 AM

FYI.

From:(RIENRIE)

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 10:23 AM

To: Jeanette ] McMillian[(JIEINOIE) wayne A Ston<{IEONOICO TN
cc: Timothy L Barrett{QICIOICIEEG

Subject: FW: Government Executive reporter has new query on IC IG whistleblower program

All—I have not responded (follow-up inquiry below). Awaiting your guidance.
| have to step away for a few minutes but should be back at my desk soon.
Please advise.

Best,
Kellie

Kellie Wade

Media Relations Officer, Public Affairs Office

Office of the Director of National Intelligence (ODNI)
(office) (mobile)
(b)(3), (b)(6)

From: Charles Clark [mailto:cclark@govexec.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 9:28 AM

LR (b)(3), (b)(6)

Subject: Government Executive reporter has new query on IC IG whistleblower program

Hello, I have been told that [QIGNMGIWI® a DoD IG investigator who was on the home stretch

to join Dan Meyer's team in the whistleblower program at IC IG, found his job offer
rescinded. [ will contact the IC IG, but I'm told that your office plays and HR role in such

cases involving security clearances. Can [ get a comment by COB today on [QIGNOIGIS] job

offer and what is happening with Dan Meyer's whistleblower ombudsman program? Thx--
charlie clark

On Thu, Oct 19, 2017 at 5:23 AM, [(HIENAIG) wrote:

Good morning Charles,
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We are referring all inquiries on this matter to the [C IG. Appreciate you reaching out.

Thank you,

Kellie Wade
Media Relations Officer
Office of the Director of National Intelligence (ODNI)

Public Affairs Office
(b)(3), (b))
(0)

-------- Original Message --------
From: [(QISNRIG)
Date: Wed, Oct 18,2017, 11:00 PM
To: Charles Clark <cclark@govexec.com>
CC: DNI-Media [(I€)X(I(S)
Subject: Re: GOvernment Executive reporter seeks comment on Foreign Policy report that
IC IG whistleblower program shut down

Charles,
I hope you received my out of office reply. [ have been out of the office since Friday. I'm

adding my colleagues on this reply who may assist with any inquiry.
Best, QIQNQIC)

Sent from Email+ secured by Mobilelron

-------- Original Message =-=-=---

From: Charles Clark <cclark@govexec.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 18, 2017, 12:31 PM

To: (NI

Subject: GOvernment Executive reporter seeks comment on Foreign Policy report that IC
IG whistleblower program shut down

. Can you comment for Thursday on whether and why the internal WB program is being
halted? Is Dan Meyer being reassigned? | 've queried the IC |G as well. Best--charlie clark

/10/18/turf-war-i

Charles S. Clark cclark@govexec.com
Senior Correspondent
Government Executive Media Group,

A division of Atlantic Media

600 New Hampshire Ave. NW
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Washington, D.C. 20037
202-266-771 3 WwWw. govexec.com

e-mail: cclark@govexec twitter (@cclarkjedd

(]

Charles S. Clark cclark@govexec.com
Senior Correspondent

Government Executive Media Group,

A division of Atlantic Media

600 New Hampshire Ave, NW
Washington, D.C. 20037
202-266-7713 www.govexec.com

e-mail: cclark@govexec twitter @cclarkjedd
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Charles S. Clark cclark@govexec.com

Senior Correspondent
Government Executive Media Group,

A division of Atlantic Media
600 New Hampshire Ave. NW

Washington, D.C. 20037

202-266-7713  www.govexec.com

e-mail: cclark@govexec twitter @cclarkjedd

[~}
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From: Shelley, Henry C., SES, QIG DoD

To: Fin A

Cc: i rite C. 4(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Government Executive reporter has new query on IC IG whistleblower program
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 11:18:45 AM

IG,

| received the below email chain from Jeanette McMillian — Counsel to the IC IG. She wanted us to be aware of the
press inquiry. | assume we would have no comment on a personnel matter such as this.

Earlier this morning she had inquired whether remains an DoD OIG employee. After receiving input
from DIG Garrison and (QIONWIGN®, | informed Ms. McMillian that he remains an employee.

Henry C. Shelley, Jr.
General Counsel

Office of Inspector General
Department of Defense

From: Jeanette ] McMilliar{(SIC) NG
Sent: Wednesday, October 25,2017 11:01 AM
To: Shelley, Henry C., SES, OIG DoD [QIGN(8](*)
Ce: [QIONOI(®)
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FW: Government Executive reporter has new query on IC 1G whistleblower program

FYL

FnH(D)(3), (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 10:23 AM
To: Jeanette ] McMillian [DIENBIB) Wayne A Stone [IENOICTIE
Cc: Timothy L Barrett [(SIE)N(I()]

Subject: FW: Government Executive reporter has new query on IC IG whistleblower program

All—I have not responded (follow-up inquiry below). Awaiting your guidance.
| have to step away for a few minutes but should be back at my desk soon.
Please advise.

Best,
Kellie

Kellie Wade

Media Relations Officer, Public Affairs Office

Office of the Director of National Intelligence (ODNI)
(office) EIENBIEY (mobile) DIENEIE

From: Charles Clark [mailto:cclarki@govexec.com|

Sent: Wednesday, October 25,2017 9:28 AM

I (D)(3). (b)(6) ]

Subject: Government Executive reporter has new query on IC IG whistleblower program

Hello, I have been told that (QIONGIEI®] 2 DoD IG investigator who was on the home stretch to join Dan Meyer's
team in the whistleblower program at IC IG, found his job offer rescinded. 1 will contact the IC IG, but I'm told that
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your office plays and HR role in such cases involving security clearances. Can | get acomment by COB today on
BIGARIYIE) job offer and what is happening with Dan Meyer's whistleblower ombudsman program? Thx--charlie
clark

On Thu, Oct 19,2017 at 5:23 AM. [QISEQIC) rote:
Good morning Charles,

We are referring all inquiries on this matter to the IC 1G. Appreciate you reaching out.

Thank you,

Kellie Wade

Media Relations Officer

Office of the Director of National Intelligence (ODNI)
Public Affairs Office

(m)

(0)

-------- Original Message --------

FRH(b)(3), (b)(6)

Date: Wed, Oct 18,2017, 11:00 PM

To: Charles Clark <cclark@govexec.com<mailto:cclark@govexec.com>>

CC: DNI-Media[(IENXEIC)

Subject: Re: GOvernment Executive reporter seeks comment on Foreign Policy report that IC IG whistleblower
program shut down

Charles,
I hope you received my out of office reply. | have been out of the office since Friday. I'm adding my colleagues on

this reply who may assist with any inquiry.
Best,[(QICNOIC)
Sent from Email+ secured by Mobilelron

-------- Original Message ---=-=--
From: Charles Clark <cclark@govexec.com<mai

Date: Wed. Oct 18. 2017. 12:31 PM

e (b)(3), (b)(6)

Subject: GOvernment Executive reporter seeks comment on Foreign Policy report that IC IG whistleblower program
shut down

. Can you comment for Thursday on whether and why the internal WB program is being halted? Is Dan Meyer being
reassigned? | 've queried the IC 1G as well. Best--charlie clark

Charles S. Clark cclark@govexec.com=<
Senior Correspondent
Government Executive Media Group,

A division of Atlantic Media
600 New Hampshire Ave. NW<
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202-266-7713<tcl:(202)%20266-7713>  www.govexec.com<hitp:/www.govexec.com/>

e-mail: cclark@govexec twitter @cclarkjedd

Charles S. Clark cclark@govexec.com<mailto:cclark@govexec.com™>

Senior Correspondent

Government Exccutive Media Group,

A division of Atlantic Media
600 New Hampshire Ave. NW<https://maps.google.com/?
=600+ +Hampshi c %0D+Washi +

202-266-7713<tel:(202)%20266-7713>  www.govexec.com<hi(p: L GOVEXC >

e-mail: cclark@govexec twitter @cclarkjedd

Charles S. Clark cclark@govexec.com<mailto:cclark(@govexee.com=

Senior Correspondent
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Government Executive Media Group,

A division of Atlantic Media
600 New Hampshire Ave. NW

Washington, D.C. 20037

202-266-7713  www.govexec.com<htip://www.govexec.com/>

e-mail: cclark@govexec twitter @cclarkjedd






